



V L A S I G O R

FILM DIRECTOR
FILMMAKER

ABOUT ME

Film Director / filmmaker with a solid experience, making a variety of video productions. I have a strong passion for creating movies in the near future, but at the moment we create music videos, commercial productions, short films.

My passion goes beyond simple duty. I am in constant competition with myself and I always tell myself that I can do more.

CONTACT

Address:

Moldova, Chisinau, Gheorghe Asachi 4

Phone:

+373 69 311 477

Date of birth:

07.12.1988

Site:

www.vlasigor.com

MY PROJECT
KELZ & Co
COMMERCIAL VIDEO / SOCIAL CONTENT



EXPERIENCE

University Lecturer

2011 - present

TECHNICAL UNIVERSITY OF MOLDOVA

University lecturer in the disciplines:

1. Preparation of printing forms
2. Modern printing technologies
3. Graphic design: Photoshop, Illustrator, Corel Draw.
4. Photographic Processes and Art in Photography

Graphic Designer

2011 - 2013

ADVERTISING AGENCY "SALT & PEPPER" SRL

CEO / FOUNDER / FILMMAKER

2014 - present

MOON STUDIO - WEDDING PHOTO & VIDEO

Within the agency Moon Studio I am as founder and mentor of the production team. MOON Studio is a photo and video team for a high class events. Our team always have worldwide events.

Site: www.moon.md

Facebook: <https://www.facebook.com/MOONStudioMoldova>

Instagram: <https://www.instagram.com/moonstudio.md/>

CEO / FOUNDER

2018 - present

"PAPIO" SRL - FACTORY WITH THE MOST AND VARIOUS BOW TIES

Facebook: <https://www.facebook.com/papio.md/>

FOUNDER

2016 - 2018

"CREATIVE YOUNGERS" SRL ADVERTISING AGENCY

<https://designers.designcrowd.com/designer/173972/creative-youngers>

ART DIRECTOR

2013 - 2015

KELZ PRODUCTION - PRODUCTION HOUSE

KELZ Production is a production house and video services company from Republic of Moldova

We don't create videos, we create movies

Our site: www.kelz.md

Facebook: <https://www.facebook.com/kelzco>

FOUNDER / FILM DIRECTOR

2017 - present

FILM DIRECTOR

2019 - present

JUST DIGITAL PRODUCTION

Is a project / production house where we are making commercial videos for our partners

LANGUAGE

Native language	Romanian
Other language	English B2 Russian C2

PERSONAL COMPETENCE

TECHNICAL SKILLS

PC use: Microsoft Office (Word, Excel, PowerPoint);
Adobe System (Illustrator, Photoshop, InDesign, Premiere, After Effects);
AutoCad, Cinema 4D,
Sony Vegas.
Davinci Resolve

SOCIAL SKILLS

- Strategic Thinking
- Creativity
- Decision Making
- Leadership
- Analysis and Use of Information
- **Excellent teamwork skills**
- A good ability to integrate in different cultural environments
- Communication
- Responsibility
- Perseverance
- Flexibility

CAMERA SKILLS

- Panasonic Gh5
- Sony a7sII
- Blackmagic Cinema Camera 6K
- Red Komodo
- Lighting technique (Arri Lights, Kinoflo Lights, Astera Lights, etc.)

HOBBY

- reading;
- computer graphics;
- directing;
- filming;
- music;
- movie
- sports (basketball, volleyball, martial arts);

EDUCATION

MERENI HIGH SCHOOL

1999 - 2007

MERENI SCHOOL

1996 - 2003

UTM

2007 - 2011

UTM

2011 - 2013

HIGH SCHOOL DIPLOMA

Mereni High School. Village Mereni, County Anenii- Noi, Republic of Moldova

“MUSICAL” DIPLOMA

Theater Music School, Village Mereni, County Anenii- Noi, Republic of Moldova

HIGHER UNIVERSITY

Technical University of Moldova
Design and Polygraphic Technologies
Licensed engineer

MASTER'S DEGREE

Master's degree
Technical University of Moldova
Master in manufacturing and processing technologies

ACTIVITY

TEACHING ACTIVITY

- teaching courses in the disciplines: Technology for obtaining printed forms, Computerized layout and computer design, Graphic design, Technologies and photographic processes in polygraphy
- conducting seminars, laboratory works, year projects in the disciplines: Technology for obtaining printed forms, Computerized layout and computer design, Graphic design, Technologies and photographic processes in polygraphy

SCIENTIFIC ACTIVITY

Analysis

1. CAZAC, V., ADASCALIȚA, L., ONICI, N., VLAS, I. of user expectations in relation to packaging for dairy products. The technical-scientific conference of collaborators, doctoral students and students 2015. UTM.
2. CIUDIN, A., COJOCARU, A., VLAS, I. Analysis of proportioning methods used in trademarks on the market of the Republic of Moldova. UTM.
3. GRATI, C., VLAS, I. Analysis of the ways of use in making vector images, 2014, volumul 3, Chișinău, 2015, pag. 301 – 304. ISBN 978-9975-45-249-6. ISBN 978-9975-45-382-0 (Vol. - III).
4. VLAS, I. The importance of using proportions in the compositional solution of logos. Creativity. Technology. Marketing: CTM 2014: Al 3-lea Simpozion internațional, 31 oct.-01 noiembrie. Culegere de articole, pag. 102-105. ISBN 978-9975-80-853-8.
5. VLAS, I. The influence of minimalist stylistic use in the design of products promoted on the market. Creativity. Technology. Marketing: CTM 2014: Al 3-lea Simpozion internațional, 31 oct.-01 noiembrie. Culegere de articole, pag. 102-105. ISBN 978-9975-80-853-8.
6. CERTIFICATE OF ATTENDANCE. International Specialized Exhibition. Theme “ Ensuring the contextual and plastic depth of photographic reproduction using golden hour ”. Romania 2019 eu
7. CERTIFICATE OF ATTENDANCE.. International Specialized Exhibition. Photographic images with reflexive-optical visual effects derived from textured accessories and different opacities. Romania 2019 eu

